LRB-3225

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Adam Neylon (608) 266-5120 Drafter: mpfotenh
By: Kyle Secondary Drafters:
Date: 5/10/2019 May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -2948
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Neylon@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: mary.pfotenhauner@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Term and repayment of Safe Drinking Water loans

Instructions:

Change the maximum term of a Safe Drinking Water loan from 20 to 30 years; change loan repayment
start date from 12 months to 18 months after project completion.

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 mpfotenh mbarman dwalker State
5/10/2019 5/10/2019 5/10/2019 S&L
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Pfotinhauer, Mam

From: Koenen, Kyle

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 12:59 PM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Cc: Zapf, Joe

Subject: Companion Draft

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mary,

| believe the Neylon office will need a companion draft to 2948 as well. | have CC’d Joe Zapf from his office on this email
to confirm.

Regards,

Kyle Koenen

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Chris Kapenga
Office: (608)266-9174

Mobile: (262)939-7093



Walker, Dan

From: Zapf, Joe

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:35 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3225/1

Please lacket LRB -3225/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



